Environmental Protection Agency
A Ghwiothaireacht um Choamhni Combshaoit

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland
Y35 w821

Ceanncheathr, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastéat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Mr Killian Farrell Y35 W821
Deputy Landfill Manager T 435353 9160500
Derrinumera Landfill B bR
E: info@epa.ie
NEWDOFt Road W: wwaw.epa.ie
County Mayo LoCalk: 1890 33 55 99

22 November 2018 Reg No W(0021-01
Dear Mr Farrell
| refer to your technical amendment request dated 30 June 2014 in respect of your existing licence.

[ am to advise that the EPA has decided not to amend your existing licence.

Should you wish to proceed with the proposed changes, please contact your Office of
Environmental Enforcement inspector to discuss the requirements for a review application.

If you have any further queries please contact the undersigned at Telephone No. 053 9160600.

Yours sincerely

i p e

Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl

cc Director of Services — Environment, Mayo County Council, Aras an Chontae, The Mall,
Castlebar, Co Mayo



This report has been deared for submission by David Flynn. Eve Q'sullivan, 07/11/2018 15:24

/‘Q OFFICE OF

epo ENVIRONMENTAL
SUSTAINABILITY

Environmental Pratection Agency
P e R

Environmental Licensing Programme Memorandum

To: Eimear Cotter, Director

From: Suzanne Wylde, Inspector, Environmental Licensing Programme
Date: 7 November 2018

Request for a Technical Amendment to Waste Licence Register
RE: Number W0021-02, held by Mayo County Council for Derrinumera
Landfill.

Introduction

A waste licence (Register Number W0021-01) was first granted to Mayo County Council by
the Environmental Protection Agency on 21 December 1999 for operating a landfill. A revised
licence, for the purposes of meeting the requirements of the Landfill Directive, was issued by
the Agency on 21% December 2009 (W0021-02). The licence was amended on 28" June 2010
(Technical Amendment A) and 15 January 2013 (Technical Amendment B). The landfill closed
in October 2012. The civic amenity facility has continued in operation.

Request for Technical Amendment

Mayo County Council requested a technical amendment to the licence on 30" June 2014, The
purpose of the request was to include a gas utilisation plant and associated emission limits
into the existing licence.

The applicant has been contacted a number of times since 2014 to submit supporting
information for the amendment request. Having examined the documentation associated with
this technical amendment request it was noted that there has been no engagement by the
applicant since June 2014 despite numercus requests for supporting information to be
provided.

Consultation with the Office of Environmental Enforcement (OEE)
The OEE advised the licensee and the Environmental Licensing Programme that the request

cannot be accommodated under the conditions of the licence. The OEE confirmed that there
are no legal proceedings in train in respect of this licence.
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Recommendation

I recommend that the requested amendment to incorporate the gas utilisation plant and
associated emission limit values into the licence be refused on the basis of an absence of
essential information required to make an informed decision.

Suzanne Wylde
Environmental Licensing Programme
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